From: Steven Bell [Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 07 December 2009 19:04

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Graeme Bissett (external contact); Dennis Murray; Richard Jeffrey; Stewart McGarrity
Subject: Design Change Questions

Attachments: DLA Legal Summary Questions Design issues V2.docx

Importance: High

FOI(S)A Exempt
Dispute Resolution: Prepared for the purposes of DRP and Legal Proceedings

Dear Andrew,

Please find attached a short brief which we discussed in outline earlier today. Please review and advise me
tomorrow when you will be able to respond on the attached questions.

| have instructed a technical expert (Robin Blois-Brooke) regarding the design development questions and hope to
have some initial feedback by the end of this week.

Regards

Steven Bell
Edinburgh Tram Project Director

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 (0) 131
Fax:+44 (0) 131 622 8301

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project, visit www.edinburghtrams.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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